CPE Licensure

From: cpelicensure@ky.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 8:38 AM

To: CPE Licensure; dwertz@an.edu; dyeaman@an.edu
Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application Accepted by CPE

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Andy Beshear Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.
Governor 100 Airport Road, 3™ Floor President
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Phone: 502-573-1555
http://cpe.ky.gov

American National University of Kentucky, Inc. d/b/a American National University Supplementary Licensure
Application has been accepted by CPE.

In accordance with 13 KAR 1:020, the license for American National University of Kentucky, Inc. d/b/a American
National University as a postsecondary institution has been amended to include the following:

CIP Code : 51.0000 - Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, Gen -
Degree Level : Associate

Degree Designation : AS

Program Title : Allied Health Science

Track Name Description
Medical Assisting Graduates will be prepared to pursue certification in medical assisting
Certification positioning them for entry-level roles and continued professional growth
Phlebotomy/ECG Graduates will be prepared to pursue certification in phlebotomy and ECG,
Certification positioning them for entry level roles and continued professional growth

Graduates will be prepared to pursue certification in medical billing and

Medical Billi d Codi . e . .
edical Bifing and Loding coding, positioning them for entry level roles and continued professional

Certification

growth
Pharmacy Technician Graduates will be prepared to pursue certification in pharmacy technology,
Certification positioning them for entry level roles and continued professional growth
Site Name Site Address




‘Main Campus 10509 Timberwood Circle, Suite 200, Louisville, KY, 40223

11/26/24:This is conditioned upon the institution submitting to CPE once received approval documentation from
ABHES.

If you have questions, please contact us at kpedshelp@ky.gov.

Sincerely,

Alt—

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road, 3 Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601



